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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ray [rtaylor@hec-enviro.com]

Sent: , Monday, July 23, 2007 9:25 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: COG Operating Reindeer Federal #1, API # 30-015-33746

Attachments: COG Reindeer Fed #1 Final Pit Closure.pdf

From: Ray [mailto:rtaylor@hec-enviro.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 10:16 AM

To: 'rmcneill@hec-enviro.com'

Subject: COG Operating Reindeer Federal #1, API # 30-015-33746

Raymond P. Taylor

Highlander Environmental Corp.
432-682-4559 Office
432-425-6913 Cell

COG - Reindeer Federal #1

Cleared to close by Mike Bratcher on 7/11/2007, As per Mike Bratcher 3.0’ of material was removed from the
Southeast corner and blended with fresh top soil berm, the material was spread evenly on the bottom of the
reserve pit. Mud was placed in a lined trench and covered with 3.0’ of soil.
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